SHROPSHIRE STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION
14 NOVEMBER 2024, 6.15pm
THE LANTERN, SHREWSBURY

Present

Adrian Black (Chair) Fiona Moss

David Bowgett (3) Simon Nightingale (4)
Beth Blizzard Rachel Parsonage (1)
Akasharaja Bruton (potentially 3) Sue Round

Mark Michaels (3) John Rowe

Sue Michaels (3) Garry Ward

(Numbers in brackets are Committee numbers)

In attendance
Lynn Comerford (Clerk)

Welcome from chair

The chair welcomed all in attendance to the meeting. The chair
remarked that it was the first meeting since March 2023. The chair
advised that a number of schools were involved in interfaith week which
was currently taking place.

Apologies

Apologies were received from:
Mark Other commitment
Harrington

Fiona Work commitment
l[ddon

Vicki Other Commitment
Longston

Sohayb Work commitment
Peerbhai

Declaration of Interest
Fiona Moss advised that she worked for RE today and was CEO of the
National Association of RE Teachers

Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 March 2023

A member asked if decisions made at the meeting in March would have
to be made again as the meeting on 15 March 2023 was not quorate,
The Chair replied that members would need to vote on the decisions that
were made at the previous meeting.

A Member asked about John Rowe’s suggestion in point 7 on page 4
John Rowe advised that this was no longer necessary.

Matters arising from the minutes above (not covered elsewhere on
the agenda)

Action



10
11
12
13

14

16

17
18

19

20
21

22

23

24

25
26

27

28

29

30

31

5 The chair would remind Fi Iddon to make contact with Emma
Elliott

5 John Rowe advised that the meeting had gone ahead but that no
member of Shrewsbury or Litchfield Diocese had been present

8 Steph Shirra confirmed questions had been sent

9 The Chair confirmed that there had been no further developments

11 Members were asked to consider making Committee 3 available
to Humanists.

12 Mark Harrington advised that he had attended the NASCRE
Conference in London in May.

Membership
The Chair advised that he was trying to consolidate membership to avoid
the situation where meetings would not be quorate.
The Chair advised that Steph Shirra had resigned as Vice Chair and that
the position was now vacant.
The Chair confirmed that the current meeting was quorate
The Chair asked new member Beth Blizzard to introduce herself to
members. Beth Blizzard spoke about her role at Lacon Child and about
how she saw her role with SACRE
The Chair advised that a decision would be deferred until the Spring
meeting regarding the Church of England place and Vicki Lawrenson.
The Chair advised that Sohayb Peerbhai’s term of office had expired.
Decision: Members voted and Sohayb Peerbhai was
unanimously re-elected. Theterm of office would run until
Summer 2028
The Chair agreed to contact the Hindu representative Suna Pandya Chair
The Chair introduced Akasharaja Bruton. Akasharaja spoke to members
to introduce himself.
Decision: Members elected Akasharaja Bruton to the
Christian and other places committee. The term of office
would run until Autumn 2028
The chair agreed to contact Inderjit Singh Gill and Simerpreet Kaur Gill Chair
Sue Round advised that Roger Evans and Mike Isherwood might not
want to continue in their roles.
The Chair said that he would contact Committee Services Chair
A member requested that the correct committee title should be used in
minutes to avoid confusion.
A member asked if the Chair was pursuing the appointment of a
permanent Clerk.
The Chair advised that he would pursue the appointment of a permanent

clerk with Committee Services. Chair
The Chair advised that there was a Teacher Association vacancy. Kathy

Sawn from Lakelands had expressed an interest in this vacancy. The

Chair agreed to contact Kathy. Chalir
The Chair advised that the position of Vice Chair was vacant and asked

members to consider if they would be willing to serve in this capacity. Members
The chair suggested that members could discuss in the Spring meeting, Vembers

which committee the Humanist representative could be allocated to.

Shropshire SACRE Online

The Chair demonstrated the new Shropshire Learning Gateway (SLG)
page. (ShropshireLG.net). The Chair informed members that they would
need to register to use the site via the SLG site. The chair advised that if



33

34

35

36

37
38
39

40

41

42

43
44

46

47

48

49

members were not school based, they should put SACRE after their
name to ensure that their registration was actioned.

The Chair advised that there was a link from the SLG SACRE page to
youtube, where many resources were available. The Chair agreed to
update transcripts of collective worship and Visits and Visitors guides.
The Chair advised that the Visits list would be updated to include
Akasharaja Bruton and that the Visits list would be reviewed in the Spring
by members.

The Chair advised that the SLG was a good resource for schools and
teachers. The Chair asked members to advise him of any good websites
that they know, the links to these websites could be put on to the SACRE
page of the SLG. The Chair asked members to include with their
recommendation a single sentence to say why it was a good resource
and why the teachers should look at the site.

The Chair advised that SACRE were considering doing videos for the
SLG page on a single topic area with different view points illustrated.
The Chair asked members to consider if this idea should be pursued or if
it created too much work.

Simon Nightingale would show members how to create and edit video’s.
A member volunteered to produce a video for Key stage 1 & 2

A member suggested that members who didn’t want to be involved in the
Video project could produce written documents or could consider being
interviewed on film by another member.

A member had organised a Quaker Key Stage 1 video

The Chair agreed to send Simon’s video to members in order to show
what was expected.

A member suggested that if members were unsure about the project,
they could try a Zoom chat with another member that could be filmed and
then reviewed.

Members agreed to review progress in the Spring

Akasharaja Bruton to send resources to the Chair along with a short
description of why the resources were useful.

NASACRE Conference
Mark Harrington advised that he had attended the NASACRE conference
in London and had seen 3 keynote speakers and said that they had
identified a number of areas to review:

e How well the government promotes Faith

e How SACRE works with MAT’s (Multi Academy Trusts)
The Chair asked how many MAT’s there were currently in Shropshire.
Mark Harrington replied 14
Mark Harrington advised that Charles Clark (the patron of NASACRE)
had spoken at the conference about a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses,
Opportunities and Threats) analysis of SACRE. Two threats had been
identified as lack of finance and a marginalised role for Religious
Education.
Mark Harrington advised that another speaker — David Hampshire had
qguestioned whether SACRE’s advised their Local Authorities (LA)
adequately and said that SACRE must hold the LA accountable for RE
and collective worship.
The Chair asked members if the group should start to build contacts with
MAT’s.
Members who were employed in a MAT said it would be useful for
SACRE to contact MAT’s and make them aware of SACRE’s existence.

Members

Chair

Members

Members/
Chair

Members

AB



50

52

53

54

10.

55

56

57
58

59
60

61

11
62

63

64

A member advised that in most places the LA was already having
conversations with Trust leads.

John Rowe said that he would inform the LA representative who would
then have the appropriate conversations

Human Library

Beth Blizzard spoke about the Human Library and informed members
that it was an idea that had originated in Denmark. The books in the
library were people, and said that the Human Library was a similar to
speed dating where during an evening you could talk to a wide variety of
people who would represent different cultures.

The Chair said that it would be a fantastic opportunity for students to
discover other cultures.

A member said that they had been speed faithing and that it had been a
very good experience,

Beth Blizzard asked members to email her with suggestions of people
who would be prepared to take part in a Human Library event.

Annual Report

The Chair advised that the Annual report had not been discussed as

there had been no meeting earlier this year. The Chair further advised Chair
that he would create a draft and submit a late response.

Fiona Moss advised that a number of schools were making late

submissions because they had waited for access to the 2023 GCSE

data. Fiona Moss further advised that there was concern about using

GCSE data and GDPR.

John Rowe advised that Shropshire would not share school level data.

The Chair advised that he thought that GCSE data could be used in the

report, and said that he felt that the report should not be submitted

without data.

John Rowe would clarify if anonymised verified data could be used JR
The Chair said he would contact Steve Compton to ascertain exactly
which data should be used for the report

Fiona Moss asked The Chair if the report would contain specific or
generalized School Workforce data.

The Chair advised that he would write the report containing Workforce
data without naming individual schools.

Chair

Adviser’s update

The Adviser gave presentation on the National Content Standard for RE.
The Adviser said that the presentation would be forwarded to all
members and that the aim of the Standard was to ensure that RE was
taught to the same standard in all schools. The adviser said that this was
particularly important as there was no National Curriculum for RE. The
Adviser said that the Standard was also applicable to all faith schools,
and that MATs were being urged to adopt the Standard.

The Adviser said that RE hubs were divided into regions to provide local
information, local groups and to deliver training. The Adviser also stated
that regional hubs held information of local places of interest and of
Speakers who would visit schools. The Adviser noted that there were no
places to visit listed for Shropshire and asked SACRE members to

consider becoming a listed speaker. Mermbers

Shropshire Schools Workforce Data — This discussion was postponed

until the Spring M



65

66

67

12.

13.
69

Signed:

Dated:

The Adviser said that there had been a number of Ofsted Inspections in
Shropshire since the previous meeting, and that generally positive results
were recorded for RE although there had been a few disappointing
comments. The Adviser said the even the disappointing comments had
been positive as they had identified areas for development. The Adviser
stated that Ofsted reports didn’t always mention RE as Ofsted only had a
limited number of words that they could use in their reports.

The Adviser urged members to look at National Updates and said that
there was much information for SACRE members.

The Adviser reported that a large number of people had attended the
meetings and that the feedback from the Judaism meeting was very good

Date, time and venue of next meeting.
The Chair confirmed the next meetings:
e Thursday 14" March at 7.30pm
e Thursday 4" July 2024 at 6.15pm
The Chair urged members to note the later start time for the meeting
scheduled for 14" March

Any other Urgent Business
None

A Black (Chair)




